AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF PAGES
1 | 2

2, AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO
000001

3. EFFECTIVE DATE
09/19/2008

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

CODE | BPD-MWARGOWS

Bureau of the Public Debt
Division of Procurement

Avery 5F

200 Third Street

Attn: Mindy Wargowsky 304-480-7034
Parkersburg WV 26106

7. ADMINISTERED BY (/f other than Item 6)

Bureau of the Public Debt
Division of Procurement
Avery 5F

200 Third Street
Parkersburg WV 26101

CODE [BPD

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

]

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
RFQ-TTB-08-0029

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
09/12/2008

CODE FACILITY CODE

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE/TEM 13)

1. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

Ois extended,  [Ris not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

ltems 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted: or (c) By

separate letter or telegram which inciudes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 1f by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference
to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the-opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, efc,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor Ois not,

[is required to sign this document and retum

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including selicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO PROVIDE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AS SUBMITTED TO THE

BUREAU OF THE PUBLIC DEBT PROCUREMENT DIVISION,

CONCERNING THIS SOLICITATION FOR THE

PURCHASE OF ONE (NEW ONLY) LECO TRUSPEC N ELEMENTAL DETERMINATOR AND LIQUID.AUTOSAMPLER

(BRAND NAME OR EQUAL) .

Ql. As the equipment is generally shipped by common carrier, is there a loading dock at

the site?
building?

Does TTB have a handtruck or fork-lift with which to move the item(s) into the

Al. There is no loading dock, or receiving capabilities; the facility is on the ground
floor with access to the Lab through double doors. A handtruck may be available, but no

fork-1lift.
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in temn 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or prinf)

JANE A, ONEY

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

15C. DATE SIGNED

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of Conjracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
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STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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Q2. Considering the equipment alone has an
approximate manufacturing time of 8 weeks, is it
acceptable to begin the 2-3 day training and
installation within a week following completion
of the Site Preparation work (as opposed to
"within 8 weeks from date of order™)?

A2. Yes, installation and training immediately
after TTB's site preparation is acceptable. QASP
will be adjusted accordingly.

Q3. There are listed Option years for
"post-warranty maintenance" on the RFQ. Is TTB
wanting a "preventative maintenance kit" for the
post-warranty years, or an "extended warranty"?
A3. If possible, we would like to see pricing
options for both preventative maintenance, as
well as an "extended warranty" that would just
cover repairs.

Q4. Can Options for "future equipment"™ (months
13-60) be based on GSA pricing? - Can the
proposal be submitted without pricing the
Options, or some of the options?

Ad4. Quotes can be based on GSA pricing , but can
not be tied to GSA schedule. This order will be
awarded as open market, not GSA. - Options can
be marked "no bid", but the vendor may risk
disqualification if other offerors propose
Options pricing-

Q5. Does TTB want to include optional 1 liter
ballast and a 10cc aliguot in the proposal?

A5. Yes, we want a 1L ballast and 10cc loop for
sensitivity, not the default. (Please add this
requirement to specs and include in prices for
Line Items 1 & 8)

QUOTES SHALL BE DUE NO LATER THAN MONDAY,
9-22-08, AT 10:00 AM ET, DIRECTED TO
PSB3@BPD.TREAS.GOV AND REFERENCING
#RFQ-TTB-08~0035/MW.

AWARD WILL BE MADE BASED ON BEST VALUE TO THE
GOVERNMENT .
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OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
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